
DATE: December 22,2004 

TO: 
I I 

1 Kay B. Flynn, Chief of Records, Division of the Commission Clerk & 
Administrative Services 

' Todd M. Brown, Regulatory Analyst IV, Division of Competitive Markets & FROM: 
Enforcement 

RE: Docket NO: 981 834-TP/990321-TP - Confidential Documents to be Returned 
I 

I 

All confidential documents still on file in this docket may be returned to the source at your 

convenience. If you have any questions, please contact me at 413-6550. 

I 

I 

cc: Adam Teitzman, Office of the General Counsel 


